
Tirlemont (teer'leh-m5n): A town of Belgium in Brabanit, 25 miles
east of Brussels.

Termonde: A town of Belgium, in East Flanders, 16 miles east of
Ghent. Fortified. Also called IDendermonde.

Tomaszow (toý'mii-shov): A town of Russian Poland, 66 miles
south-east of Lublin.

Tsing-tao (tsing'tow): A seaport on the south coasi; of Shantung,
China, in the German territory of ICiao-Chau, seat of govern-
ment of the territory.

Transcaucasia (trans-kaw-kâ'she-a): The southern haif of the
Russian general government of the Cauc-asus.

Tabriz (ta'breez'): A city of Persia about 30 miles east of Lake
Uruiniali in latitude 38 2' north and longitude 46 12' east.

Tarnow (tar'nuv): A town of Austria-Hungary in Galicia, 135
miles -west of Lemberg.

Tor: A small seaport of Egypt on the Gulf of Suez.

Tanunenburg or Osterode: A village of East Prussia, circle of
Osterodle, 75 miles south-west of Konigsbe-rg.

Transylvania: A former principality attached to, the Hungarian
crown, since 1867 an integral part of the Hungarian Kingdom.

Trebizond (trêb'e-zonid): A seaport of Asiatic Turkey, 120 miles
north-west of Erzerum.

Tahure Hil1: In Champagne, France.

Trebinje (triâ-bin'yà): A fortified town of Herzegovina, 52 miles
:south by south-cast of MKoster.

Thorn (tomn): A strongly fortified town of Prussia, in the Province
of West Prussia.

Thionville (Ger. Diedenhofen): A fortified town of German Iàor-
raine, on the Moselle, 17 miles north of Metz.

Thourout (too'roF»): A town of Belgium in West rilanders, il miles
south-west of Bruges.

u
!zo:A pass iii the Carpathian Mountains.

VskuÜb or Ùskiip: A t.own of Europe-an Turkey on the River
Vardar 100 milesz- fromn Salonika.


